

William J. Malone, MSW, LISW-S

bmalone12003@yahoo.com

Objective: Counsel Individuals to understand and pursue a stable and fulfilling life, and educate other counselors and social workers on efficient techniques and methods to help their patients understand and pursue stable and fulfilling lives.

Summary of Qualifications: As a licensed independent social worker and management consultant, I have 37 years of experience assessing individuals' strengths and weaknesses, and motivating individuals to make positive changes in their lives. I have instructed hundreds of managers on effective managerial techniques that lead to peak performance. I have excellent communication, public speaking, leadership and management skills. I am self-motivated, make decisions easily, and work well with others at different levels of authority.

Employment Experience:

Malone Counseling & Consulting LLC, West Chester, Ohio 1990- present

Owner/President

Develop counseling and consulting programs

Design marketing and advertising material

Market counseling and consulting programs to individuals, organizations and businesses

Conduct presentations, lectures and workshops

Evaluate effectiveness of marketing strategies

Arrange and secure contracts with managed care companies and businesses

Manage computerized billing

Oversee inventory, office supplies and equipment purchasing

Track accounts receivable

Direct client/referral satisfaction surveys

Counsel with individuals, couples, families and children

Coach executives on motivational management techniques and interpersonal skills

Community Mental Health Centers of Warren County 1984-1990

Director of Mason Mental Health Center

Duties included:

Administering agency policies and procedures

Provide direct services to Mason area residents

Provide support services to community agencies and schools

Family Services Association 1981-1984

Director of Xenia Office

Duties included:

Administering agency policies and procedures

Provide direct mental health services of residence of the Xenia community

Provide support for agency and local schools

Workshops Conducted:

Working with Difficult Coworkers/People
Couples in Conflict
Marital Counseling with Angry Couples
Ethical Decision Making
Clinical Supervision
Brief Solution-Focused Therapy
Long Lasting Losses

Treating ADD and ADHD
Resolving Infidelity and Affairs
Treating Oppositional Defiant Disorders
Treating Grief and Loss
Cutting and Self-Mutilation
Managing Toxic Employees
Understanding and Managing Disability

Home Study Courses Written:

Ethics Made Easy
Clinical Supervision: We Are More than Bosses... We Are Leaders
Understanding and Managing Clients Displaying Characterological Behaviors: Special Focus on
Borderline and Narcissistic Personality Disorders

Accomplishments:

I have/ have had contracts with a variety of organizations, such as AK Steel, University of Cincinnati, City of Cincinnati, and the Lakota Local School District

Education:

MSW, Masters Degree in Clinical/Administration of Social Work, The Ohio State University, 1981
BS, Bachelor of Science, Child and Family Services, Bowling Green State University, 1978

Licensing:

LISW-S, Licensed Independent Social Worker with Supervision Distinction, Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage & Family Therapist Licensing Board/ License # I.0001766

References furnished upon request.